

## COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF NAIROBI CITY SECOND ASSEMBLY – SIXTH SESSION

#### NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY

#### **VOTES AND PROCEEDINGS**

#### TUESDAY, MAY 31ST, 2022 AT 2:30 PM

- **1.** The Assembly assembled at Thirty Minutes past Two O'clock.
- 2. The Proceedings were opened with Prayer.

#### **QUORUM OF THE ASSEMBLY**

The Speaker having confirmed that there was no quorum, he ordered the bell be rung for ten minute. After quorum was attained, he called the Assembly to order.

#### 3. COMMUNICATION FROM THE CHAIR:-

The Speaker conveyed the following communication: -

#### **VISITING GUEST**

"Hon. Members, our sitting this afternoon is graced by Ms. Maja Otterstedt who is a student pursuing a degree in political science at Uppsala University in Sweden. Ms. Maja is currently writing her thesis on devolution and female participation and found it appropriate to visit our assembly in her quest for literature.

Hon. Members, on behalf on behalf of the Nairobi City County Assembly family, I wish to extend a warm welcome to Ms. Maja as she continues to engage various sections in the assembly. May your visit be of great benefit to your interests and that of your country. Feel welcome and enjoy your experience in Nairobi.

Karibu Sana."

#### 4. PAPERS LAID: -

The following paper was laid: -

# I. THE NAIROBI CITY COUNTY EXECUTIVE AND COUNTY ASSEMBLY SERVICE BOARD BUDGET ESTIMATES FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022/2023.

Hon. Kabiru Mbugua, MCA)

### 5. MOTION - APPOINTMENT OF PERSONS TO THE NAIROBI CITY COUNTY SISTER CITIES COMMITTEE

Motion moved and Question proposed -

Aware that the Sister Cities international was founded by President Dwight Eisenhower in 1956 and is a non-partisan and non-profit organization which serves as a national membership organization for individual sister cities, counties, states across the Unites States. Further aware that the organization was established on a mission of promoting peace and prosperity by creating bonds between people from different cities around the world by forming relationships that people of different cultures would celebrate and appreciate their differences and build partnerships that would lessen the chances of new conflict. Acknowledging that the Nairobi County Assembly on the 20th November passed a motion to establish a special committee known as the Nairobi City County Sister Cities committee that would work towards expanding and strengthening the existing relationship with the organization and to enable members boast in exchanges on arts and culture, business and trade, youth and education, community development and friendship. Noting that the Nairobi city County Government including the County assembly has so far signed a number of memorandum of understanding with a number of cities internationally based in the United States of America to create bonds between people of different cities from Kenya and around the world for local and global friendship, peace, unity and prosperity. Now therefore, this Assembly resolves to appoint the under listed members to the Nairobi sister cities committee.

- 1. The Chairperson appointed by the Governor from among professionals serving in Nairobi County
- 2. Facilitated by joint secretaries being the County secretary of Nairobi City County Government or his or her representative
- (b). Joint secretary who is the Clerk of the County Assembly of Nairobi or his or her representative
- 3. The director of public communication and E-Government at the Nairobi County Government
- 4. Representative of the Kenya National Chamber of Commerce appointed by the chamber president
- 5. Representative from the National Ministry of Foreign Affairs appointed by the principle Secretary
- 6. Three representatives of the public appointed by the Governor

from amongst professionals in Nairobi.

(Hon. Kabiru Mbugua, MCA)

Debate ensued; Mover replied; Question put and Agreed to.

There being no other business and the time being Fifteen Minutes to Four O'clock, the Speaker adjourned the Assembly without Question put pursuant to the Standing Orders.

**6. ASSEMBLY ROSE –** Fifteen minutes to four O'clock.

#### MEMORANDUM

The Speaker will take the Chair on Thursday, 2<sup>nd</sup> June, 2022 at 2.30 p.m.

--X--